ELLEN F. ROSENBLUM

Attorney General

FREDERICK M. BOSS
Deputy Attorney General

1859

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
APPELLATE DIVISION

February 28, 2019

Scott S. Harris, Clerk of the Court
United States Supreme Court
Office of the Clerk

1 First Street, N.E.

Washington, D.C. 20543-0001

Re:  American Fuel & Petrochemical Manufacturers, et al., v. Jane O’Keeffe, et al.
No. 18-881

Dear Mr. Harris:

| request that all respondents be granted a second 30-day extension of time to file their
responses to the petition for a writ of certiorari. With this extension, responses would be due on
April 10, 2019. This request is necessary to ensure that there is adequate time to review the draft
briefs within and among respondents and their respective clients. Counsel for petitioners has
graciously indicated that petitioners have no objection to this request.

Sincerely,

/sl Benjamin Gutman

Benjamin Gutman
Solicitor General

1162 Court Street NE, Salem, OR 97301-4096
Telephone: (503) 378-4402 Fax: (503) 378-3997 TTY: (800) 735-2900 www.doj.state.or.us
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Certificate of Service

| certify that on February 28, 2019, | directed the request for an extension of time in the
foregoing case to be served by email or by mailing a copy, with postage prepaid, in an envelope

addressed to:

M. Elaine Meckenstock
California Department of Justice
Natural Resources Law Section
1515 Clay Street, 20" Floor
Oakland, CA 94612

(510) 879-0299
elaine.meckenstock@doj.ca.gov

Attorney for California Air Resources Board

Thomas J. Young

Assistant Attorney General

Office of the Washington Attorney General
Department of Ecology

P.O. Box 4017

Olympia, WA 98504-0117

(306) 586-4608

ecyolyef@atg.wa.gov

Attorney for State of Washington

Karl G. Anuta

Law Office of Karl G. Anuta, PC
735 SW First Avenue 2™ Floor
Portland, OR 97204

(503) 827-0320

kga@integra.net

Jonathan A. Wiener

California Department of Justice
455 Golden Gate Avenue

Suite 11000

San Francisco, CA 94102
(412)703-5969
jonathan.wiener@doj.ca.gov

Attorney for California Air Resources Board

Amanda Wilcox Goodin

Patti A. Goldman

Earthjustice

705 Second Avenue Suite 203
Seattle, WA 98104-1711
(206) 343-7340
agoodin@earthjustice.org
pgoldman@earthjustice.org

Attorney for Oregon Environmental Council
and Climate Solutions

Joanne Marie Spalding

Sierra Club

2101 Webster Street Suite 1300
Oakland, CA 94612

(415) 799-5725
joanne.spalding@sierraclub.org

Attorney for Sierra Club
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David Richard Pettit

Natural Resources Defense Council
1314 Second Street

Santa Monica, CA 90401

(310) 434-2300

dpettit@nrdc.org

Attorney for Natural Resources Defense
Council

Paul J. Zidlicky

Sidley Austin LLP

1501 K Street, NW
Washington, D.C. 20005
(202) 736-8000
pzidlicky@sidley.com

Attorney for Petitioners

Timothy Joseph O’Connor
Environmental Defense Fund
123 Mission Street, 28" Floor
San Francisco, CA 94105
(916) 549-8423
tconnor@edf.org

Attorney for Environmental Defense Fund

/sl Benjamin Gutman

Benjamin Gutman
Solicitor General




